Dunlap Community Unit School District 323
Board of Education Meeting
May 21, 2025

ACTION ITEM

TO: Members of the Board of Education
Dr. Scott Dearman, Superintendent

FROM: Kevin Ethridge, Director of Technology

SUBIJECT: Chromebook Refresh

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The warranties on current middle school devices end this year, due to age and continued need for repair
| am requesting the purchase of new Chromebooks for grades 6-8.

Attached is the proposal which was presented at the April 16t, 2025 Board meeting.

Please contact me with any questions prior to the meeting.



